

Ronald Reagan Presidential Library
Digital Library Collections

This is a PDF of a folder from our textual collections.

Collection: Speechwriting, White House Office
of: Speech Drafts

Folder Title: Nancy Reagan: Hoban Stamps
Ceremony (Rohrabacher) Sept. 29, 1981

Box: 435

To see more digitized collections visit:

<https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digital-library>

To see all Ronald Reagan Presidential Library inventories visit:

<https://reaganlibrary.gov/document-collection>

Contact a reference archivist at: reagan.library@nara.gov

Citation Guidelines: <https://reaganlibrary.gov/citing>

National Archives Catalogue: <https://catalog.archives.gov/>

REMARKS FOR THE FIRST LADY
AT THE HOBAN STAMP FIRST DAY ISSUE CEREMONY
EVENT

SEPTEMBER 29, 1981

DELIVERY DATE

DUE

DRAFT/KK

DATE: September 25, 1981 12 Noon

TIME: Noon

FINAL (TO PETER MCCOY)

DATE: September 25, 1981

TIME: 3:00 PM

RECEIVED

DATE: 9/18/81

OFFICE: _____

WRITER: Dana

RESEARCHER: Julie

NOTES:

(Rohrabacher)

September 23, 1981

MRS. REAGAN -- HOBAN STAMP CEREMONY
SEPTEMBER 29, 1981

It is such a pleasure to be able to participate in honoring a fine man who contributed so much to the United States. This is a personal pleasure as well because we are, after all, paying homage to the man who designed the house in which my husband and I live.

Having a husband who takes his Irish heritage seriously makes this an even more meaningful occasion. The Irish brought so many wonderful things to America, not the least of which were themselves.

James Hoban didn't come to the United States until he was 23 years old. He learned his craft in Ireland, and we can all be grateful that he then decided to put his talent to use here.

Most people look at the White House as a place where the President entertains and does his work, but it is more than that. Perhaps it took someone from Ireland -- where home and family are so important -- to design a building that would serve such official purposes and still have the qualities of a home.

Those of us who live here realize that we have a tremendous responsibility to maintain the dignity of this place. We never forget that this house, and everything in

it, belongs to all Americans -- all the Americans who have ever lived and all those who will live in the future.

James Hoban knew this when he designed the building. He must have loved this country very much because he gave it such a magnificent gift.

I thank you for allowing me to take part in this ceremony. We can all be thankful for our fine Capitol and grateful to men like James Hoban for what he did to make it so beautiful.

(Rohrabacher)

September 22, 1981
First Draft

MRS. REAGAN -- HOBAN STAMP CEREMONY
SEPTEMBER 29, 1981

It is such a pleasure to be able to participate in honoring a fine man who contributed so much to the United States. This is a personal pleasure as well because we are, after all, paying homage to the man who designed the house in which my husband and I live.

Having a husband who takes his Irish heritage seriously makes this an even more meaningful occasion. The Irish brought so many wonderful things to America, not the least of which were themselves.

James Hoban didn't come to the United States till he was 23 years old. He learned his craft in Ireland, and we can all be grateful that he then decided to put his talent to use here.

Most people look at the White House as a place where the President entertains and does his work, but it is more than that. Perhaps it took someone from Ireland -- where home and family are so important -- to design a building that would serve such official purposes and still have the qualities of a home.

Those of us who live here realize that we have a tremendous responsibility to maintain the dignity of this place. We never forget that this house, and everything in it, belongs to all Americans -- all the Americans who have ever lived and all those who will live in the future.

50

493
493
493

Americana - v.14
255

413

413
413

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
James Hoban knew this when he designed the building.
He must have loved this country very much because he gave it
such a magnificent gift.

I thank you for allowing me to take part in this
ceremony. We can all be ^{thankful} ~~grateful~~ for ^{our} ~~the~~ fine Capitol ~~to~~
~~have~~ and grateful to men like James Hoban for what he did to
make it so beautiful.

Sub-p.37

Pr. Ames
v. 14-p 255

(Rohrabacher)

September 22, 1981
First Draft

MRS. REAGAN -- HOBAN STAMP CEREMONY
SEPTEMBER 29, 1981

It is such a pleasure to be able to participate in honoring a fine man who contributed so much to the United States. This is a personal pleasure as well because we are, after all, paying homage to the man who designed the house in which my husband and I live.

Having a husband who takes his Irish heritage seriously makes this an even more meaningful occasion. The Irish brought so many wonderful things to America, not the least of which were themselves.

James Hoban didn't come to the United States till he was 23 years old. He learned his craft in Ireland, and we can all be grateful that he then decided to put his talent to use here.

Most people look at the White House as a place where the President entertains and does his work, but it is more than that. Perhaps it took someone from Ireland -- where home and family are so important -- to design a building that would serve such official purposes and still have the qualities of a home.

Those of us who live here realize that we have a tremendous responsibility to maintain the dignity of this place. We never forget that this house, and everything in it, belongs to all Americans -- all the Americans who have ever lived and all those who will live in the future.

James Hoban knew this when he designed the building. He must have loved this country very much because he gave it such a magnificent gift.

I thank you for allowing me to take part in this ceremony. We can all be grateful for the fine Capitol we have and grateful to men like James Hoban for what he did to make it so beautiful.

(Rohrabacher)

September 22, 1981
First Draft

MRS. REAGAN -- HOBAN STAMP CEREMONY

It is such a pleasure to be able to participate in honoring a fine man who contributed so much to the United States. This is a personal pleasure as well because we are, after all, paying homage to the man who designed the house in which my husband and I live.

Having a husband who takes his Irish heritage seriously makes this an even more meaningful occasion. The Irish brought so many wonderful things to America, not the least of which were themselves.

James Hoban didn't come to the United States till he was 23 years old. He learned his craft in Ireland, and we can all be grateful that he then decided to put his talent to use here.

Most people look at the White House as a place where the President entertains and does his work, but it is more than that. Perhaps it took someone from Ireland -- where home and family are so important -- to design a building that would serve such official purposes and still have the qualities of a home.

Those of us who live here realize that we have a tremendous responsibility to maintain the dignity of this place. We never forget that this house ^(and everything in it) belongs to all Americans -- all the Americans who have ever lived and all those who will live in the future.

(Rohrabacher)

September 22, 1981
Working Draft

MRS. REAGAN -- HOBAN STAMP CEREMONY

It is such a pleasure to be able to participate in honoring a fine man who contributed so much to the United States. This is a personal pleasure ~~as well as part of my job as First Lady.~~ ^{It's because,} ~~After all,~~ ^{after all,} today we are, paying homage to the man who designed the house in which my husband and I live.

Having a husband who takes his Irish heritage seriously makes this an even more meaningful occasion. The Irish brought so many wonderful things ~~with them~~ to America, not the least of which were themselves.

James Hoban didn't come to the United States till he was 23 years old. He learned his craft in Ireland, and we can all be grateful that he then decided to put his talent to use here.

Most people look at the White House as a place where the President entertains and does his work, but it is more than that. Perhaps it took some one from Ireland -- where home and family are so important -- to design a building that would serve such official purposes and still have the qualities of a home.

Those of us who lived here realize that we have a tremendous responsibility to maintain the dignity of this place. We never forget that this house belongs to all Americans -- all the Americans who have ever lived and all those who will live in the future.

James Hoban ^eknow this when he designed the building. He must have loved this country very much because he gave it such a magnificent gift.

I thank you for allowing me to take part in this ceremony. We can all be grateful for the fine Capitol we have and grateful to men like James Hoban for what he did to make it so beautiful.

MRS KEESAN
HOBAN STAMP
CEREMONY

It is such a pleasure to be able to participate in honoring a fine man who contributed so much to the United States. This is a personal pleasure as well as ~~a function~~ part of my job as first lady. After all, today we are ~~acknowledging~~ ^{pay homage} giving due credit to the man who designed the house ^{in which} my husband and I ^{live.} ~~live in.~~

Having a husband who takes his Irish heritage seriously makes this an even more meaningful occasion. The Irish brought so many wonderful things with them to America, not the least of which ~~was the~~ were themselves.

James Hoban didn't come to the United States till he was 23 years old. He learned his craft in Ireland and we can all be grateful that he then decided to put his talent to use here.

Most people look at the White House as a ~~big office building~~. But ^{place where the President entertains and does his work} it is ^{more than that} ~~along with~~ ~~it is a pleasant~~ place. Perhaps it took ~~an Irishman to design a building that would serve such an official purpose, but still have the qualities of a home.~~ Home ~~of~~ some one from Ireland where home and family are so important to design a building that ~~could serve~~ could serve such an official purpose, ^{and} ~~yet~~ still ~~we~~ have the qualities of a home.

Those of us who ^{live} here, ^{and} realize that we have ^a tremendous responsibility to maintain the dignity of this place. ^{We never forget that this house} After all ~~it may be our home,~~ but it belongs to all ^{Americans --} ~~the people~~ and more than that it belongs to all the Americans who have ever lived and all those who will live in the future.

James Hoban ~~must have understood~~ knew this when he designed the building. He must have loved this country very much because he gave it such a magnificent gift. He ~~must~~ I know he loved Ireland just as much ~~because~~ too, because someone told me this house was once painted green before the British burned it.

I thank you for allowing me to take part in this ceremony. We can all be grateful for the fine Capitol we have and grateful to men like James Hoban for what he did to make it so beautiful.

JC

(Rohrabacher)

September 22, 1981
First Draft

MRS. REAGAN -- HOBAN STAMP CEREMONY
SEPTEMBER 29, 1981

It is such a pleasure to be able to participate in honoring a fine man who contributed so much to the United States. This is a personal pleasure as well because we are, after all, paying homage to the man who designed the house in which my husband and I live.

News American
Brooklyn - p
443
memo from McCoy,
Dir. First Lady's Staff
News American
p. 443

Having a husband who takes his Irish heritage seriously makes this an even more meaningful occasion. The Irish brought so many wonderful things to America, not the least of which were themselves.

James Hoban didn't come to the United States till he was 23 years old. He learned his craft in Ireland, and we can all be grateful that he then decided to put his talent to use here.

News American - v. 14
p. 255
Style - p. 180
1. C. G. G. A. M. B. G. S.
p. 443

Most people look at the White House as a place where the President entertains and does his work, but it is more than that. Perhaps it took someone from Ireland -- where home and family are so important -- to design a building that would serve such official purposes and still have the qualities of a home.

Style - p. 60
Style - p. 53
U.S. Hist. Assoc. Guide
The White House - p. 9

Those of us who live here realize that we have a tremendous responsibility to maintain the dignity of this place. We never forget that this house, and everything in it, belongs to all Americans -- all the Americans who have ever lived and all those who will live in the future.

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
James Hoban knew this when he designed the building.

He must have loved this country very much because he gave it
such a magnificent gift.

I thank you for allowing me to take part in this
ceremony. We can all be ~~grateful~~ ^{thankful} for ~~the~~ ^{our} fine Capitol ~~we~~ ~~have~~ ~~and~~ ~~grateful~~ to men like James Hoban for what he did to
~~make it so beautiful.~~ ^{make it so beautiful.}

Style - p.37

Case Amer
v. 14 - p.255

(Rohrabacher)

September 22, 1981
First Draft

MRS. REAGAN -- HOBAN STAMP CEREMONY
SEPTEMBER 29, 1981

It is such a pleasure to be able to participate in honoring a fine man who contributed so much to the United States. This is a personal pleasure as well because we are, after all, paying homage to the man who designed the house in which my husband and I live.

Having a husband who takes his Irish heritage seriously makes this an even more meaningful occasion. The Irish brought so many wonderful things to America, not the least of which were themselves.

James Hoban didn't come to the United States till he was 23 years old. He learned his craft in Ireland, and we can all be grateful that he then decided to put his talent to use here.

Most people look at the White House as a place where the President entertains and does his work, but it is more than that. Perhaps it took someone from Ireland -- where home and family are so important -- to design a building that would serve such official purposes and still have the qualities of a home.

Those of us who live here realize that we have a tremendous responsibility to maintain the dignity of this place. We never forget that this house, and everything in it, belongs to all Americans -- all the Americans who have ever lived and all those who will live in the future.

James Hoban knew this when he designed the building. He must have loved this country very much because he gave it such a magnificent gift.

I thank you for allowing me to take part in this ceremony. We can all be grateful for the fine Capitol we have and grateful to men like James Hoban for what he did to make it so beautiful.

(Rohrabacher)

September 22, 1981
First Draft

MRS. REAGAN -- HOBAN STAMP CEREMONY

It is such a pleasure to be able to participate in honoring a fine man who contributed so much to the United States. This is a personal pleasure as well because we are, after all, paying homage to the man who designed the house in which my husband and I live.

Having a husband who takes his Irish heritage seriously makes this an even more meaningful occasion. The Irish brought so many wonderful things to America, not the least of which were themselves.

James Hoban didn't come to the United States till he was 23 years old. He learned his craft in Ireland, and we can all be grateful that he then decided to put his talent to use here.

Most people look at the White House as a place where the President entertains and does his work, but it is more than that. Perhaps it took someone from Ireland -- where home and family are so important -- to design a building that would serve such official purposes and still have the qualities of a home.

Those of us who live here realize that we have a tremendous responsibility to maintain the dignity of this place. We never forget that this house, ^(and everything in it) belongs to all Americans -- all the Americans who have ever lived and all those who will live in the future.

(Rohrabacher)

September 22, 1981
Working Draft

MRS. REAGAN -- HOBAN STAMP CEREMONY

It is such a pleasure to be able to participate in honoring a fine man who contributed so much to the United States. This is a personal pleasure ^{not} as well as ~~part of my job as First Lady.~~ ^{because,} ~~After all,~~ ^{after all,} today we are, paying homage to the man who designed the house in which my husband and I live.

Having a husband who takes his Irish heritage seriously makes this an even more meaningful occasion. The Irish brought so many wonderful things ~~with them~~ to America, not the least of which were themselves.

James Hoban didn't come to the United States till he was 23 years old. He learned his craft in Ireland, and we can all be grateful that he then decided to put his talent to use here.

Most people look at the White House as a place where the President entertains and does his work, but it is more than that. Perhaps it took some one from Ireland -- where home and family are so important -- to design a building that would serve such official purposes and still have the qualities of a home.

Those of us who lived here realize that we have a tremendous responsibility to maintain the dignity of this place. We never forget that ~~his~~ ^{this} house belongs to all Americans -- all the Americans who have ever lived and all those who will live ~~x~~ in the future. x

James Hoban ~~know~~^{er} this when he designed the building. He must have loved this country very much because he gave it such a magnificent gift.

I thank you for allowing me to take part in this ceremony. We can all be grateful for the fine Capitol we have and grateful to men like James Hoban for what he did to make it so beautiful.

MRS REAGAN
HOBAN STAMP
CEREMONY

It is such a pleasure to be able to participate in honoring a fine man who contributed so much to the United States. This is a personal pleasure as well as a ~~function~~ part of my job as first lady. After all, today we are ~~ackn-~~ ^{pay homage} giving due credit to the man who designed the house ^{in which} my husband and I ^{live.} ~~live in.~~

Having a husband who takes his Irish heritage seriously makes this an even more meaningful occasion. The Irish brought so many wonderful things with them to America, not the least of which ~~was the~~ - were themselves.

James Hoban didn't come to the United States till he was 23 years old. He learned his craft in Ireland and we can all be grateful that he then decided to put his talent to use here.

Most people look at the White House as a ^{place where the President entertains and does his work} ~~big office building~~. But ^{large mansion} ~~it is~~ ^{more than that} ~~along with--~~ it is a pleasant place. Perhaps it took ~~an Irishman to design a building that would serve such an official purpose, but still have the qualities of a home.~~ Home of-- some one from Ireland-- where home and family are so important-- to design a building that ~~could serve~~ ^{and} could serve such an official purpose, ^{and} yet still ~~re~~ have the qualities of a home.

Those of us who ^{live} here ^{and} realize that we have tremendous responsibility to maintain the dignity of this place. After all it may be our home, but it belongs to all ^{Americans --} ~~the people--~~ and more than that it belongs to all the Americans who have ever lived and all those who will live in the future.

James Hoban ~~must have understood~~-- knew this when he designed the building. He must have loved this country very much because he gave it such a magnificent gift. He ~~mu-~~ I know he loved Ireland just as much ~~bee--~~ too, because someone told me this house was once painted green before the ~~British~~ burned it.

I thank you for allowing me to take part in this ceremony. We can all be grateful for the fine Capitol we have and grateful to men like James Hoban for what he did to make it so beautiful.